
 

Oakland Mills Community Association 
 Village Board Meeting Minutes 

 The Other Barn ~ 5851 Robert Oliver Place ~ Columbia, MD 21045 

 Board Members:  Bill McCormack, Jr., Co-Chair~ Ginny Thomas, Co-Chair                                          

Jonathan Edelson, Vice-Chair ~ Kay Wisniewski, AC Chair ~ Paul Verchinski 
Marcia White ~ Bill Woodcock  

Reginald Avery, Columbia Council Representative 
 

 

December 8, 2015 
 

7:00 p.m. Pursuant to the Maryland Home Owners Association Act, the Oakland Mills Board of Directors met 

in closed session to discuss matters pertaining to employees and personnel.  

OMCA BoD Meeting  
  

Ms. Thomas called the regular meeting of the OMCA Board of Directors to order at 7:41 pm.   

  

Present: Bill McCormack, Board Co-Chair; Virginia Thomas, Board Co-Chair; Jonathan Edelson, Vice-Chair; 

Kay Wisniewski, AC Chair; Paul Verchinski; Marcia White; Reginald Avery, CA Board; Bill Woodcock; 

Sandy Cederbaum, Village Manager Brigitta Warren, Event & Administrative Coordinator  

 

Also Present: Community Residents 

 

Opening of Meeting  

 

 Ms. Thomas motioned that the agenda for December 8, 2015 (ATTACHMENT “A”) be approved.  Mr. 

Edelson seconded. 

 Mr. McCormack motioned to amend the agenda and the item under New Business be changed to read 

“Denial of Request from Columbia Association for OM request of $10,000 Revitalization Grant towards 

funds for a Feasibility Study for the redevelopment of the village center and surrounding area in 

Oakland Mills.”  Ms. Thomas seconded approval of the amended agenda and the motion passed (7-0-0).     

 Ms. Thomas motioned to accept the November 24, 2015 OMCA Board meeting minutes 

(ATTACHMENT “B”).  Mr. Edelson seconded and the motion passed (7-0-0).   

 

New Business 

 

 Mr. Avery gave background information regarding the denial of the $10K.   

 It was determined that the request did not seem to go through the proper process and was not referred to 

the approval committee. 

 Mr. Avery suggested writing a letter to CA asking why the request did not go through the proper 

process.   

 Ms. Wisniewski asked if we could apply again, but for a different purpose. 

 Ms. Thomas asked if the deadline has passed.  Ms. Cederbaum stated that the funds are available until 

April. 

 Suggestions were given as to what could be put in the new request.   

 Mr. Edelson discussed the Internet Essentials discount that is offered through Comcast to low income 

residents who qualify.  He suggested that Mr. Verchinski pass the information about the program to the 

Village in Howard.  Suggestions were made regarding how to disseminate this information to the 



 

residents. 

 Mr. Woodcock volunteered to write the grant proposal.  Ms. Cederbaum will send parameters of grant 

and Ms. Thomas will assist with information in writing the grant. 

 Ms. Thomas suggested possibly partnering with another village.  She will discuss this at the next 

combined village board chair meeting. 

 Ms. Cederbaum will write a letter from the OMCA Board to the CA Board asking why the proper 

process was not followed and indicating that the OMCA Board will be resubmitting another grant 

proposal.  

 

Columbia Board of Directors Report 

 

 Mr. Avery stated that CA is working on establishing a new sister city in Haiti.  A CA representative 

will be taking a trip to Haiti to meet with the townspeople and then a representative of Haiti will be 

coming to Columbia. 

 Haven on the Lake is currently not producing the numbers that CA would like it to.  CA is working on a 

new rate schedule.  Residents are not buying memberships but only taking individual classes.  Ms. 

Thomas asked how much CA members are subsidizing.  Mr. Avery said he would look into that. 

 Mr. Verchinski asked Mr. Avery about who will be taking care of the maintenance of the additional 20 

feet on either side of the easement that was sold to the Inner Arbor Trust.  Mr. Avery stated that there is 

an approval of maintenance of 30 feet, but not the additional 20 feet.  Mr. Verchinski asked if CA has 

the right to entry.  Mr. Avery stated, yes, they do.  

 

Manager’s Report 

 

 Ms. Cederbaum distributed her Manager’s Report (ATTACHMENT “C”).  Ms. Cederbaum thanked 

all those who were involved with the Polar Express event and stated it was a huge success. 

 Ms. Cederbaum distributed the FY16 2
nd

 Quarter Financials (ATTACHMENT “D”) and requested the 

OMCA Board vote to accept them. 

 Ms. Thomas asked about The Other Barn elevator.  She requested that a bell be installed in the elevator.  

Ms. Cederbaum stated she will make the request. 

 Mr. Verchinski commended Ms. Cederbaum and staff on the number of rentals.  He inquired about 

there being no incentive for the Villages to increase rentals and therefore increase their revenues. 

 Ms. Cederbaum responded that the village managers have been discussing the current contingency fund 

this as well.  She distributed the Village Contingency Fund Position Paper prepared by the village 

managers. (ATTACHMENT “E”). 

 Mr. Avery stated that the CA Board is aware of this issue and have been discussing it as well. 

 Mr. Edelson motioned to accept the FY16 2
nd

 Quarter Financials.  Mr. Avery seconded and the motion 

passed (7-0-0). 

 

Committee Reports 

 

Arts Advisory Committee 

 See distributed report (ATTACHMENT “F”). 

 

Education Committee 

 See distributed report (ATTACHMENT “G”). 

 

Housing Committee 

 There will be a meeting Wednesday, December 16
th

. 

 



 

Marketing Committee 

 See distributed email copy (ATTACHMENT “H”). 

 

Neighborhood Enhancement Advisory Committee (NEAC) 

 See distributed report (ATTACHMENT “I”). 

 Mr. Verchinski stated that he hopes that the OMCA Board will discuss the NEAC recommendations at 

the OMCA Board meeting in January.  Mr. Verchinski and Lynn Engelke are available for questions. 

 A brief discussion regarding the proposed recommendations took place. 

 

Safety Committee 

 See distributed email (ATTACHMENT “J”). 

 Mr. Woodcock stated that any members of the Board that see something regarding safety in Oakland 

Mills, they should let Mr. Woodcock know. 

 

Board Bulletin Board 

 

 Mr. Avery thanked all who prayed for his daughter while she was ill.  She is doing much better. 

 Happy holidays to all!  

 

The regular OMCA Board meeting was adjourned at 8:55 pm. 

Respectfully submitted: Brigitta Warren, Event and Administrative Coordinator 

 


























































	OMCA_Minutes_Final_12_8_15.pdf
	OMCA_Bd_Mtg_12_8_15_attachments
	attachment 1.pdf
	attachment 2


